BosTON EDISON COMPANY

B0O0O BoYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02199

WILLIAM D. HARRINGTON September 24, 1984
:::.:.:.vuc FRESIDENT BECO #84'161

Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Director

Division of Engineering and Technical Programs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

License No. DPR-35
Docket No. 50-293

Submittal of Revision 7, Pilgrim Station
Security Force Training and Qualification Plan

Dear Mr. Martin:

This is in response to your letter of August 23, 1984 regarding Revision
No. 6 to the Pilgrim Station Security Force Training and Qualification Plan.

Those portions of the submittal which were not deemed acceptable have
been modified in conformance with your request and are enclosed as Revision
7 to the Pilgrim Stati n Security Force Training and Qualification Plan.

Pursuant to 10CFR73.21 of the NRC's regulations, we are requesting that
you withhold information provided in the attached Revision 7 inserts and
cover page from public inspection.

When separated from Enclosure, handle this document as decontrolled.

Very truly yours,

WD Nowrus o

Enclosures

cc: copies 2 through 7
Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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